FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. Please confirm your OT waiting list status, including:
a. The total number of cases



1,409
b. No of Adult service user cases


1351
c. No of Paediatric service user cases


58
d. A breakdown of service users waiting by:
i. DFG, 
ii. Moving & Handling 
iii. Functional assessment
iv. Other

This information is not recorded. Individuals are placed on the appropriate waiting list for either children or adult services, which is not further broken down by the nature of the OT work required. Therefore, this letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.
e. The mean average wait in months for an OT assessment in the last 12 months (if not recorded: please state your current longest and shortest case wait in months)
We can only provide data relating to the current waiting lists. There is no data available regarding the shortest wait, as priority cases are not added to a waiting list; these are allocated on receipt of a referral.


Current longest wait for adults – from March 2022

Current longest wait for children’s – from April 2022

2. What percentage of your OT assessment service has been outsource in the last 12 months?
None.

3. If the service is being outsourced to the NHS: 
a. Is the service being delivered under section 75 agreement? Yes/No
b. Who is the main contact responsible for the delivery of the OT assessments service within the NHS?
i. Name
ii. Job title
iii. Email
iv. Telephone number

Not applicable.


4. If the service is commission to an independent provider:
a. Can you advise what commissioning mechanism you use:
i. Through frameworks (If so, where is your framework published?)
ii. Direct relationships
iii. Preferred Supplier lists
iv. Other (please elaborate)
Not applicable.

b. Who is your current independent provider(s) for OT Assessments:
i. Name of supplier(s)
ii. The number of cases outsourced and a cost paid per assessment (on average if easier)
iii. The forecast total value spent during the contract term 
iv. Contract start date
v. Contract end date 
Not applicable.

5. Who is your current community equipment provider for the OT assessment service?
i. Name of supplier(s)
MediEquip









ii. Total spend for 2023/24 financial year
£6,145,827.56


iii. When is the contract end date 
The contract is a 5 + 1 + 1, therefore, 2027 with an extension option until 2029.


6. Who is the main contact responsible for the OT services at the Council? 
i. Name
ii. Job title
iii. Email
iv. Telephone Number

Junior staff names are exempt from release under Section 40(2) of The Act as they are personal data. The Council judges that this personal data is being processed for the purposes of employment and that disclosure to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1– fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified and not incompatible purposes. Therefore, this Information is exempt from release

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
